Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 4:34 PM

To: ‘Wui, Shawnkaijye'; SUR

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our ref.. 1151729189SG -003;  Accident involving SKL 135B and SKS 2P on
18/07/2017

Dear Shawn,

We review and found out the cracked bumper was indeed repaired, thus paper survey report to submit soon.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 2:48 PM

To: 'Wui, Shawnkaijye' <Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 1151729189SG -003; Accident involving SKL 135B and SKS 2P on 18/07/2017

Dear Shawn,
Thank you for the email.

We will check and revert to you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 1:19 PM

To: 'Wui, Shawnkaijye' <Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 1151729189SG -003; Accident involving SKL 135B and SKS 2P on 18/07/2017

Dear Shawn,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CS3/A1G17014721/Cqbe2-1



Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye [mailto:Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref.: 1151729189SG -003; Accident involving SKL 135B and SKS 2P on 18/07/2017

Dear Sirs,
We refer to aforementioned matter.
PRS and Paper Rl was conducted by your company.

As my colleague is having maternity leave, we would like to request a full paper Rl report in order for us to contest
third party claims.

At the same time, please advise whether third party repairer has changed the bumper as we found from the picture
that the bumper sustained same crack line before repair and after repair.

Please see below photo,



31/66: Photographs of Damaged Parts

Kindly advise and provide the document as soon as possible.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
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accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



